



Tae Joon Kim

Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4053
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL tjkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Tae Joon Kim is an advisor at Shin & Kim with expertise in foreign exchange.

Mr. Kim has worked at the Bank of Korea for more than 10 years. Since he joined Shin & Kim in 2015, Mr. Kim has provided advice on the Foreign Exchange Transactions Act and the Foreign Investment Promotion Act, including analysis of regulatory issues in overseas/foreign investment and foreign exchange trading, optimal foreign exchange transaction methods consulting, foreign exchange transaction reporting, and defense against violations of the Foreign Exchange Transactions Act.

In addition, based on his first-hand experience in reviewing foreign exchange transactions at the Bank of Korea and providing relevant advisory services at Shin & Kim, Mr. Kim delivers lectures to organizations, such as LAWnB and Korea Institute of Financial Investment, on Korea's foreign exchange transactions with topics customized to the clients' needs.

Professional Career

2015-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2010-2014	Foreign Exchange Review Team, Foreign Exchange Market Team, Foreign Exchange Investigation Team in The BOK
2007-2009	National Account Coordination Team, Input-Output Statistics Team in The BOK
2005-2006	Busan Branch in The BOK
2002-2004	Foreign Exchange Review Team, International Planning Team in The BOK

Education

2002 Yonsei University Graduate School of Business and Economics (M.A.)

1997 Yonsei University College of Business and Economics (B.A.)

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.